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SOLICITATION NUMBER : DEP16192
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[¢'] Modify bid opening date and time
[ | Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[¢'| Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ / | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error

[ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

1. To provide answer to questions regarding the above solicitation.
2. To provide alternate bat gate drawings.
3. To provide a copy of the mandatory pre-bid meeting sign-in sheets.

4. To provide addendum acknowledgement.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012
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Item 1:

[tem 2:

Item 3:

Item 4:

Item 5:

Item 6:

Item 7:

Item 8:

Item 9:

DEP16192
Mallory (Gibson) Portals
Addendum #1

The Contractor shall have 180 days from the date of the Notice to Proceed to complete
construction activities on the project. The $250 per day liquidated damage clause will
be in effect after the 180 days. However, the total performance period will be 365 days
from the date of the Notice to Proceed for invoicing purposes.

Statement - Bat gate mine seals must be installed between the dates of May 1 and
August 31,

Q - Can the road be open cut in the residential area?

A - Yes, but not both sections of pipe replacement in Channel-A at the same time as at
least one section of the “loop” road must be kept open at all times to provide access for
the residents of the community of Mallory.

Q - Can work start at the top?
A - Yes.

Q - Is there a gas line in the access route?
A - Yes.

Q - If the channel is down to rock (on the hillside), does it need to be
chipped/excavated to meet the profiles shown on the plans?

A - If the channel is cut to rock, no additional channel lining is required in the exposed
rock areas. If the bottom of the channel is cut to rock and the side slopes are not in rock
then the side slopes will require channel lining. If the channel is cut to rock but the full
channel depth/width is not achieved, then the channel must be excavated to achieve the
full channel depth and cross section,

Q - Since there will be utility relocations required, will the construction on this project
begin next year?

A - No. It is the WVDEP’s intent to issue a Notice to Proceed this year, and
construction is expected to begin this year.

Q - How is access to the bottom for channel construction?

A - Construction access to the bottom of Channel A will be via Light Post Lane. All
channel construction must be performed from within the construction limits as shown
on the “Reclamation Plans”. The construction limits are 35 feet wide in the area of
Channel-A station 3+75. The existing guardrail will have to be temporarily removed
and reused or replaced in this area for installation of the proposed 48” HDPE pipe
which should provide adequate access. We realize construction limits are narrow.
Construction limits are narrow to protect houses and homeowners on each side of the
channel. Please keep the interests of the property owners in mind during construction
in these confined areas.

Q - Does the access for the channel construction only follow the channel?
A -Yes.



Item 10:

Item 11:

Item 12:

Item 13:

Item 14:

Item 15:

Item 16:

Item 17:

Item 18:

DEP16192
Mallory (Gibson) Portals
Addendum #1

Q - Are the existing white plastic pipes observed in the residential area required to be
replaced/relocated?

A - All existing plastic pipes encountered in the channel work in the small community
of Mallory are to be worked around and shall remain in place and in service. The only
pipes to be removed are labeled as such on the “Reclamation Plans”.

Q - Where do the pipes mentioned above go?
A - We believe they are sewer lines. There is sanitary sewer in the area. However, the
contractor is responsible to contact all utilities to locate their lines prior to construction.

Q - How should the ties used in the existing timber wall be disposed of?

A - The existing timber wall is to be undisturbed and remain in place. The design
consultant believes the existing timber wall is not an integral part of the existing steel
box culvert, which is to be removed and disposed of at an approved landfill. However,
if any ties are encountered or uncovered, they must disposed of in an environmentally
acceptable manner, approved by the WVDEP.

Q - What is the depth of the channel/pipe where we are?
A - The plans indicate that the depth at Station 1+75 on sheet R1 and the profile shown
on sheet P1 indicates approximately 6-7 feet below the road elevation.

Q - Is any work needed at the low water crossing (where we started driving up the hill)?
A - No.

Q - Do we need to hammer the rock in front of the portals where pipes need to be
installed (in the vicinity of portals 35-42)?
A - Yes, if necessary to install the mine seals indicated on the plans.

Q - Does the rock need to be removed to the floor?

A - There are three (3) types of seals expected to be utilized on this project: 1) Dry
Mine Seal-no, rock does not have to be removed; 2) Bat Gate Dry Mine Seal-no, but
opening must be of sufficient size to install Bat Gates as illustrated on sheet no. D3 and
D4 of the plans; 3) Bat Gate Wet Mine Seal-yes, rock must be removed to floor so that
conveyance pipes may be installed at the lowest level to prevent pooling/impounding of
water. Opening must be of sufficient size to install seals as illustrated in plans.

Q - Does the gas line relocation work have to be done by the gas company?
A - Yes, either by the gas company or their subcontractor.

Q - Is this where the 5,000 tons of stone goes?

A - The area in question is on sheets R4 and R5 (in the general area of Stations 18+00
to 20+00) where 2” steel and 6” steel gas lines cross the project access route. The plans
call for relocation/burial of the 6 exposed line (in the same approx. location) and also
specify a 2” thick layer of crusher run stone cover the 2” line prior to construction
activities at this location. 5,000 tons of stone are not specified. Bid item 10.1 includes
545 tons of stone for bidding purposes. The number of tons actually used will be
invoiced and paid for on a per ton basis.



Item 19:

Ttem 20:

Item 21:

Item 22:

Item 23:

Item 24:

Item 25:

Item 26:

DEP16192
Mallory (Gibson) Portals
Addendum #1

Q - Can trash be put in the portals.
A - No. The area in question was near portals 15 and 16. The existing trash and debris
at that location must be disposed of at an approved landfill, per the notes on sheet R1.

Q - What is the width of the channel and construction limits width at the top of the
channel (Station 9+82 on sheet R1)?

A - The top width of Channel-A on “Reclamation Plan” sheet R1 at station 9+50 where
the channel breaks over the hill is 12 feet. The width of the construction limits at this
station is 35 feet.

Q - Do both channels at the top drain into one channel?
A - Portal 15 on sheet R1 drains directly into channel A at station 9+82. Portal 14
drains into channel B, and then ties into channel A at station 9+71.

Q - Where is the grass lined ditch?
A - As shown on the channel chart on sheet D2, grass lined ditch (type 1) is specified
from station 0+50 to station 14+00 on sheet R1, which is the last 50° of channel B.

Q - What is the vertical change in elevation?
A - The elevation change from the bench to Huff Creek is approximately 280 feet.

Q - Where can we waste the material from the ditches?

A - Ditch waste material (there should not be much) may be wasted in the soil borrow
areas (illustrated on sheets R2, R4, RS, R6), backfilled in open (non draining) portals,
and along the upper bench. Wasted areas to be approved in advance by the WVDEP.

Q - Do we need to backfill to the mine seal?

A - Most mine openings are recessed enough to permit the installation of a normal seal
with a 2:1 cover slope. However, there are a number of portals where the proximity to
the bench prohibits a 2:1 cover slope. In these cases, the cover slopes, pipes (if any),
etc. will be adjusted accordingly. It should be noted that the great majority of the
portals are dry and will receive a dry mine seal or bat gate, and therefore there will not
be any discharge conveyance pipes.

Q - What type of ditches are to be constructed, and what are the dimensions?
A - Please refer to detail sheets D1 and D2 for all channel dimensions, etc.



DEP16192
Mallory (Gibson) Portals
Addendum #1

Item 27: Statement - All channels are to be constructed as shown on the “Reclamation Plans”
sheets R1 through R6, “Channel Profiles” sheets P1 and P2 and according to the
“Channel Details” detail A/D2 on “Miscellaneous Details” sheet D2 and per the
“Technical Specifications”. All channel construction must be performed from within
the construction limits as shown on the “Reclamation Plans”. It is noted that working
(construction) limits are tight with regard to construction in the residential portion of
this project (channel construction, culvert installation, etc.). Construction limits are
narrow to protect houses and homeowners. We realize this restricts access but the
interests of the property owners must be maintained and preserved. We must operate
responsibly and sensibly in this area.

Item 28: Q - On drawing number D4, may an alternate bat gate design be used? (This drawing is
not the standard WVDEDP bat gate detail.)
A - The bat gate illustrated on D4 may be used. Alternately, our “standard” bat gate
may be used (sample drawings attached as items 29, 30 and 31). There is no difference
on the bid sheet.



DEP16192
Mallory (Gibson) Portals
Addendum #1

Item 29: The alternate bat gate detail shown below may be used, if desired, instead of the bat
gate detail on sheet D4,

PIPE RING
8" X 3/8" PLATE
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Note: For informational purposes only. Not to scale. (Shown with conveyance pipes.)



DEP16192
Mallory (Gibson) Portals
Addendum #1

Item 30: The alternate bat gate detail shown below may be used, if desired, instead of the bat
gate detail on sheet D4,
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DEP16192
Mallory (Gibson) Portals
Addendum #1

Item 31: The alternate bat gate horizontal bar detail shown below may be used, if desired,
instead of the bat gate horizontal bar detail on sheet D4,

HORIZONTAL BARS

4" x 4° x 3/8° ANGLE WELDED
TO PIPE RING.

8" x 3/8" PLATE

Note: For informational purposes only. Not to scale.
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: DEP16192

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No.7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ 1] Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

[ understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



